


# Tanner Brodhagen

Mattawan, Michigan, United States

 [tjbrodhagen@gmail.com](mailto:tjbrodhagen@gmail.com)

 269-806-4802

 [linkedin.com/in/tanner-brodhagen](https://www.linkedin.com/in/tanner-brodhagen)

## Summary

Passionate about learning and creating website applications and systems. Self-taught full stack developer who began with simple HTML/CSS and has gained a decade of experience with front-end and back-end website tech stacks.

Currently own a Digital Agency called Brod Solutions, where we boost website value by providing eCommerce design and development. This venture launched in 2012 and is now 10+ years strong.

I'm a computer nerd that also loves golf, snowboarding, woodworking, Michigan Football and dogs. Life is an ever-evolving journey that requires persistence and creativity, therefore I stay open to opportunities of all shapes and sizes.

## Experience

### **Owner & Lead Developer**

Brod Solutions

Aug 2012 - Present (10 years 3 months +)

Founded Brod Solutions with the intent of providing website solutions. With a passion for designing and developing online technologies, I learn everything I can about technology to solving technical problems.

### **Business Analyst**

Northwood Group LLC

Jul 2011 - Jan 2013 (1 year 7 months)

- o Performed economic development and business research essential in the strategic direction for non-profit organization during their expansion.
- o Focused on collaborative opportunities between regional business, education and government with the mission of creating jobs in Southwest Michigan.
- o Participated in Board of Director meetings, strategic economic planning, onboarding of collaborating institutions, and building relationships with community and business leaders.

### **Substance Abuse Counselor**

Victory Clinical Services II

Dec 2010 - Jul 2011 (8 months)

- o Managed a forty-clientele caseload meeting the demanding workload required with the substance abuse population.
- o Provided bi-weekly outpatient individual therapy to opiate dependent individuals while they concurrently receive methadone maintenance treatment.

## Education



**The University of Tampa**

B.S., Psychology

2007 - 2010



**Western Michigan University**

2006 - 2007

## Licenses & Certifications



**BigDev** - BigCommerce

## Skills

Web Design • Web Development • Creative Solutions • ecommerce • PHP • MySQL • HTML5 •  
Node.js • React.js • JavaScript